From: Byrne, Kathleen E.

To: Johnson, Nana

Subject: Fw: 907 Nora

Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 7:19:36 PM
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From: Howley, Thomas "Tom" <Thomas.Howley@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 3:52 PM

To: Byrne, Kathleen E. <Kathleen.Byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov>
Subject: 907 Nora

Good afternoon, Katy.
I’ve just spoken with the County Attorney who indicated that the discussion Clifton Bouma and
| had with him is/was attorney/client privileged information.

I’m here for another while and in the office tomorrow if you require anything further.

Thank you,
Tom

Tom Howley
Program Manager |

Department of Housing and Community Affairs
'w Montgomery County, Government
Hr
r \® Phone (240) 777-3692 Cell Phone (240) 701-1245
Thomas.howley@montgomerycountymd.gov

www.montgomerycountymd.gov/dhca

D HC u 1401 Rockville Pike, 4™ Floor « Rockville, MD 20852

For questions about services provided by Montgomery County, or to file
a complaint, please contact MC311 at 3-1-1 or (240) 777-0311.

For more helpful Cybersecurity Resources, visit:
https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/cybersecurity


mailto:Kathleen.Byrne@montgomerycountymd.gov
mailto:Nana.Johnson@montgomerycountymd.gov
http://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/dhca
https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/
http://www.mc311.com/
https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/cybersecurity

;_(j

DHCA




